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Bonc-..bl" J. Lce Rankin

General Ceunsel -

Ths Presicent's Cormission
200 Iiarylcmd Avenue, N B. -
Washington, D, Ce

.Dear IIr, Ranking -

Reference is nade to vour Ie"tf“' dated 2April 22,
+=is Durezu possesses any
toe Co—=issioa_corcerning

1964, motizg ipcuiry as to thethe

oebte yolh i)

imo '::a‘::.:.n not :...:1erto Gis clcse.. <o

UNITED STATES DEPAR‘I‘)IENT OF JUSTICE

T YEDEIAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

© WASEINGTOX, D.C. 20538

April 20, 1964
' BY CCURTER SERVICB

e - P T
Lo BT

I SN gy s T

2 esscciation of Lee Harvey Coweld with any com—ianist or

e’ Rty

FANA ve orzanizations or 1:::.1v1c.uals either in the

Yai=cd tctes o .s=3zl, or with

gSiass either in the Unlited Stctes or gbroad,

.o,

V

«4. if a1l Burecn

nipg any
arty.

&= erinipols or crminal

Refcrerce is a2lso roda to your ix:on:.ry of 2ire Jo Re -
3-iiy of this Burezu on Soril 13, 19

T rnants Lzd Beea contasted for information concer
connection Osvald may have hed with the Co—unist P

pay be assured tha Cormission has been furnished

all iaf :.'::tion develcped by tais Burecu concerning the afore=-

zeationed associaticns of Lee Earvey COswald and
inZoTman: ts of this Burecn have beca contacted for

that all
any infore

pation they could furnich coxcerning any cocrection Oswald pay ’

have had vith the Cor-unist Party,

‘We will continue to furnish you with comnications
in dnplicat

e containing further results ot our investiﬂations.
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- - Sincerely yours,
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